
 
 

November 13, 2014 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Cindy Bladey, Branch Chief 

 Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch 
 Division of Administrative Services 
 Office of Administration 

 
FROM:    Adelaide Giantelli, Branch Chief  /RA/  

 Source Management and Protection Branch 
Division of Material Safety, State, Tribal, and  
Rulemaking Programs 

 Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT:  FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE FOR ISSUANCE OF THE U.S. 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION SECURITY ORDER 
(EA-14-156) IMPOSING TRUSTWORTHINESS AND 
RELIABILITY REQUIREMENTS FOR UNESCORTED ACCESS 
TO CERTAIN RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL (EFFECTIVE 
IMMEDIATELY) 

 
 
Enclosed is one signed original of the subject Federal Register notice for your transmittal to the 
Office of the Federal Register for publication.  ADM-DAS-RDB has been given owner’s rights in 
Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) (ML14307B671).  Publicly 
available U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission documents referenced in the notice have been 
finalized in ADAMS and profiled for public release.  
 
If you need any additional information concerning these notices, please contact Michelle Killian 
at 301-415-6711. 
 
Enclosure:  Original Federal Register  
  notice for EA-14-156 
 
 
CONTACT:  Michelle Killian, NMSS/MSTR 
                    (301) 415-6711
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